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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Cronin, John
~ Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 8:57 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth
Subject: drafting request - snowmobile trail recreational aids
Hi Elizabeth,

| have a relatively simple bill draft request for you. In the Ch. 20 schedule, we would like 20.370(5) (cr) — Recreation aids
— county snowmobile trail and area aids to be $5,475,000 in each year instead of the current $2,475,000.

Thanks,

John Cronin '

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance
89th Assembly District

308 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343
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Analysis by ﬂ?Legzslatwe Reference Bureau brenn |t
Under current law, $2,745,000 is appropriated each fiscal year {from the
conservation fund as aid to counties for snowmobile trails and areas, to cover costs
such as purchasing land for trails, enforcing laws on trails, developing and
maintaining trails, and improving bridges on trails. This bill increases the amount
appropriated for this purpose each fiscal year to $5,475,000.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.

(1) RECREATION AIDS - COUNTY SNOWMOBILE TRAIL AND AREA AIDS. In the schedule
under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of iatural resources
under s. 20.370 (5)/(01'), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 is increased by
$3,000,‘600 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. In the schedule

) v
under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of natural resources
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SECTION 1
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under s. 20.370 (5) (cr), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 is increased by
$3,000,000 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Cronin, John .

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 9:04 AM
To: " Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: 3931/P1

Hi Elisabeth,

One quick change for the snowmobile trail aids draft, LRB-3931/P1. In the analysis, | believe the current law
appropriation should be $2,475,000.

Thanks!

John Cronin

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89th Assembly District

308 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343
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| 92,115,000 ,
Analysis by theé Legislative Reference Bureau B\
. col Under current law, @%mm appropriated each fiscal year in the 2019-(25
& biennium from the conservation fund as aid to counties for snowmobile trails and
areas, to cover costs such as purchasing land for trails, enforcing laws on trails,
developmg and maintaining trails, and improving brldges on trails. This blll
increases the amount appropriated for this purpose each fiscal year to $5,475,000.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which Wlll be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.
3 (1) RECREATION AIDS - COUNTY SNOWMOBILE TRAIL AND AREA ATDS. In the schedule
4 under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of natural resources

5 under s. 20.370 (5) (cr), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 is increased by
6 $3,000,000 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. In the schedule

7 under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of natural resources
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SECTION 1
1 under s. 20.370 (5) (cr), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 is increased by
2 $3,000,000 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
3

(END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Cronin, John

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: RE: 3931/P1

Hi Elisabeth,

We plan on circulating LRB-3931 soon so | was taking another look at the language. It looks like | was $400 off —
20.370(5)(cr) is currently set at $2,475,400. Therefore, the LRB analysis should be updated to $2,475,400 in the first
sentence, and $5,475,400 in the second sentence. Can you update that as a /P3? Sorry about that!

Regards,

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

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
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
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Analysis by the L/egzslatwe Reference Bureau

Under current law, $2,47 5,000 is appropriated each fiscal year in the 2019-21
fiscal biennium from the conservation fund as aid to counties for snowmobile trails
and areas, to cover costs such as purchasing land for trails, enforcing laws :)l;lne trails,
developing and maintaining trails, and improving bridges on trails. This bill

increases the amount appropriated for this purpose each fiscal year to<$:5,{4757(m.

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

SECTION 1 Fiscal changes.
| (1) RECREATION AIDS - COUNTY SNOWMOBILE TRAIL AND AREA AIDS. In the schedule
under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of natural resources
under s. 20.370 (5) (cr), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 is increased by

$3,000,000 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made. In the schedule
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SECTION 1

© 2019 - 2020 Legislature -2- LRB-3931/P2

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 10:32 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: LRB-3931

Hi Lis,

You had previously drafted LRB-3931/P3 for me, relating to funding for county snowmobile trails and areas. Can you
please convert it to a /1? We are ready to move forward. Sen. Olsen will be our Senate co-author and will likely be
requesting a companion bill.

Thanks for your help!

John Cronin

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89th Assembly District

308 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT relating to: funding for county snowmobile trails and areas and making

an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, $2,475,400 is appropriated each fiscal year in the 2019-21
fiscal biennium from the conservation fund as aid to counties for snowmobile trails
and areas, to cover costs such as purchasing land for trails, enforcing laws on trails,
developing and maintaining trails, and improving bridges on trails. This bill
increases the amount appropriated for this purpose each fiscal year to $5,475,400.

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

SecTION 1. Fiscal changes.

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
uhder s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of natural resources
under s. 20.370 (5) (cr), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 is increased by
$3,000,000 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From: Borgerding, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 8:42 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3931/1

Please Jacket LRB -3931/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



